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Dryer Ventilation System Cleaning Authority Wide REBID
IFB #250-16-25 REBID
ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued June 17, 2025, becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid
IFB #250-16-25 REBID as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Are the number of appliances listed at each facility the same thing as the number
of dryers at each facility?

A: Yes
Item 2: Q: Are aerial Lifts required to access the outside of the building to facilitate cleaning
and if so, what is the tallest point on the outside of the building that would need to be accessed?

A: Aerial Lifts are not required to facilitate cleaning.
Item 3: Q: Are Prevailing Wage Rates Required to be used on this project? If so please
provide.

A: Not-Applicable to this IFB.

Item 4: Q: Please confirm that hard surfaces (e.g. walls and /or ceilings) are not required to
be cut into in order to facilitate cleaning.
A: Hard surfaces are not required to be cut into to facilitate cleaning
Item S: Q: Please confirm that testing and/or air monitoring is not required.
A: Air monitoring is not required
Item 6: Q: Please confirm that repairs and/or replacements are not part of the scope of work
A: Repairs and replacement are not part of the scope of but it is required that

any observed damage be reported to the HACP Facility Service Team at (412) 456-5226

Item 7: The due date, time, and location remain unchanged at July 1, 2025, at 11:00 a.m., at the
HACP Procurement Dept., 412 Boulevard of the Allies 6™ Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.



Item 8: The Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh will only accept physical proposals
dropped off in person from 8:00 AM until the closing time of 11:00 a.m. on July 1, 2025, in the
lobby of the One Stop Shop at 412 Boulevard of the Allies, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

Proposals may still be submitted electronically via:
https://www.dropbox.com/request/i6NLSS00SIO2vErHgxnb

Sealed proposals may still be mailed via USPS at which time they will be Time and Date
Stamped at 412 Boulevard of the Allies, 6™ Floor - Procurement, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. All proposals
must be received at the above address no later than July 1, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. regardless of the selected
delivery mechanism.
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